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by Mrs. Charles S. Kennedy
| The William E. Frost School,
itch was built in 1908, was
wamed for this preceptor of the
wcademy When built, it had
nly two rooms.
Mrs. Taylor, who had taught
n the Center School, taught
rades 1 through 3 at the Frost
chool. Harriet Miller taught
4 through 6. Miss Tuttle
Iso taught here,
As was the custom in most
rimary schools at this time,
he pupils at the Frost School
/ere taught to memorize
oetry, particularly poems by
fenry W Longfellow Mrs.
lor had published a book of
ms entitled “Happiness to
hare’'* and one of the Frost
eachers had her pupils
1emorize some of these
s well as those of Longfellow
e day Mrs. Taylor was much
mused to hear a young boy get

The Willlam E. Frost School as it appears today.

(Westford Studios)

up to recite. He introduced the

m as ‘‘Hiawatha' by
Elizabeth Cushing Taylor, and
continued right on with his
recitation!

Miss Tuttle tells of the
children bringing apples to the
teachers, and how the pupils
would jump over the wall at
recess, get an apple and pound
it on the stone wall and suck the

ce.

The Whitney Fund helps to
maintain the playground today

*A delightful collection of
children's poems which is
available today in the
Children’'s Room of the JV
Fletcher Library

Material for this paper was
gathered from the Westford
Town Reports 1840-1920, the
Westford Town History, and
from personal interviews with
the teachers and pupils named
herein.




